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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555

April 20, 1989

MEMORANDUM FOR: Victor Stello, Jr.
Executive Director  for Operations

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretary
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON STATUS OF

IMPLEMENTATION OF SEVERE ACCIDENT MASTER
INTEGRATION PLAN, 9:30 A.M., THURSDAY,

APRIL 13, 1989, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE
ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE,
MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The commission was briefed by the staff on the status of the
master integration plan for implementing the Commission's
programs on resolution of severe accident issues.

The Commission requested the staff to:

1. Continue to focus on consistency among all program
elements.

2. Adhere to set schedules.
3. Assure quality resolution of issues.

4. on a periodic basis, inform the Commission on the status
of implementation of the severe accident master integration
plan. The paper should include schedules for resolution
of the severe accident issues. In addition, the staff
should recommend, for commission approval, the proposed
frequency for submitting the periodic update of the master
integration plan.

(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 9/22/89)

The staff informed the Commission that it will transmit to the
Commission the following documents for review and approval:

1. Draft NUREG-1150 (April 17, 1989);
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2. Draft Safety Evaluation Report on the Department of
Energy's PRISM Advanced Reactor (May 15, 1989); and

3. Paper on General Electric's Advanced Boiling Water Reactor
(May 5, 1989).

cc: Chairman Zech
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Carr
commissioner Rogers
commissioner Curtiss
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